6/9/99 1:48:37 PM
Page 1

LRBb0594

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-AB133)
Received: 06/9/99
Wanted: Soon
For: Legislative Fiscal Bureau 6-3847

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Received By: kahlepj
Identical to LRB:
By/Representing: Bonderud

Drafter: kahlepj

May Contact: Alt. Drafters:
Subject: Econ. Development - misc. Extra Copies:
Environment - recycling
Pre Topic:
LFB:..... Bonderud -
Topic:
Delete changes to recycling market development board
Instructions:
See Attached
Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed Typed Proofed Submitted Jacketed Required
7 kahlepj gilfokm -
06/9/99 06/9/99 .
/1 martykr  ___ Irb_docadmin
06/9/99  ___ 06/9/99
FE Sent For:

<END>



~6/9/99 9:55:04 AM
Page 1

LRBb0594

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-AB133)

Received: 06/9/99

Wanted: Soon

For: Legislative Fiscal Bureau 6-3847
This file may be shown to any legislator: NO
May Contact:

Subject: Econ. Development - misc.
Environment - recycling

Received By: kahlepj
Identical to LRB:
By/Representing: Bonderud
Drafter: kahlepj

Alt. Drafters:

Extra Copies:

Pre Topic:

LFB....... Bonderud -

Topic:

Delete changes to recycling market development board

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

Vers. Drafted Reviewed Typed

Proofed Submitted Jacketed

/ kahlepj /1,494 c%m ’%

rd

FE Sent For:

<END>

Required



3

Kahler, Pam

From: Bonderud, Kendra

Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 1999 7:40 PM

To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: drafting request - Recycling Market Development Board

On June 7, the Joint Committee on Finance did not approve the Governor's recommendation related to the Recycling
Market Development Board so current law is the default. Please draft changes to maintain current law. (This should
reverse your LRB-1427/3.) Please call me if you have questions. Thanks.

Kendra Bonderud
Legislative Fiscal Bureau

(608) 266-3847
Kendra.Bonderud @ legis.state.wi.us
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1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE LRBb0594/{
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LFB...... Bonderud — Delete changes to recycling market development board

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NoT READY FoRr INTRODUCTION
LFB AMENDMENT

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133 AND 1999 SENATE BILL 45

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
./ 1. Page 380, line 25: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
3 with page 381, line 15.
L~ 2. Page 381, line 21: delete lines 21 and 22.
/3. Page 1169, line 6: delete lines 6 to 19.
%ﬁ L4, Page 1290, line 20: delete lines 20 to 24.
7 Vv 5.. Page 1470, line 1: delete lines 1 to 3.
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBb0594/1dn
FROM THE PJK:kmg:km
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

June 9, 1999

Kendra:

This amendment deletes the changes related to the recycling market development
board.

Pamela J. Kahler

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266—2682

E-mail: Pam.Kahler@legis.state.wi.us
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 380, line 25: delete the material beginning with that line and ending |
with page 381, line 15.

2. Page 381, line 21: delete lines 21 and 22.

8. Pagc 1169, line 6: delete lines 6 to 19.

4. Page 1290, line 20: delete lines 20 to 24.

5. Page 1470, line 1: delete lines 1 to 3.
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